Transit Management of Volusia County
May 27, 2021
V2021-02GHIPP
Group Health Insurance Plans Proposal

Subject:	ADDENDUM NO. 1, to RFP No. V2021-02GHIPP

This Addendum is being issued to make clarifications and/or changes to the RFP.  This document and all changes, as listed below, shall become an integral part of the solicitation, and shall take precedence over what was previously stated in the original RFP.

Q 1: The 2021 Drug Formulary Document appears to be corrupt, and we are unable to open it. Please provide an updated file.
A 1: A refreshed version of the 2021 Drug Formulary Document was posted to the website, and also included in this addendum.

Q 2: Page 8, under Exhibits – D. Health Plan Networks, it notes a file called Workforce Wellness Centers. We don’t appear to have that file, please provide. 
A 2: It is on the website in Exhibit D under Workforce Wellness Centers.  These are the locations of the Extended Hours Care Centers, available to FHCP Members at a copay of up to $10 per visit.     

Q 3: 4.0 Submittal Requirements, page 24 states that Attachment 3 should be provided in Tab 3 however further down on the page it states that it should be in Tab 2. Please confirm which tab we should provide Attachment 3.
A 3: Include Attachment 3 in Tab 2.

Q 4: 4.0 Submittal Requirements, page 24 which Tab format should we follow? The Tabs outline in C or the Tabs outline in D?
A 4: Use the outline in section D.

Q 5: 5.0 Proposal Form on page 27 references an Exhibit B that needs to be completed, please provide the referenced Exhibit.
A 5: The 5.0 Proposal Form is to be included in Tab 5.  No Exhibit B needs to be completed. 


Q 6: Attachment 1, Section 8 – Question 3. Please confirm the question “Confirm that your Company shall provide the following services:” that the services is in reference to the grid under the question or is that question incomplete? If incomplete please provide the services referenced.
A 6: Respond to each Issue/Service listed below the Question 3.

Q 7: In Exhibit A – Section 3.0 – Item J lists a $10 copay however in Attachment 1 – Section 3 – Question 14 lists a $60 copay. Are you requesting the $10 or $60 copay?
[bookmark: _Hlk72503399]A 7: Exhibit A Section 3 Item K first sentence is the request for a minimum of 2 urgent/convenience care facilities in Volusia County with a maximum copay of $10 per visit, like the FHCP Extended Hours Care Centers.  Response to this request is to be included in Attachment 1 Section 3 Network Services Issue 15.  Sentence 2 requests the additional urgent/convenience care facilities available to members at the $60 copay per visit, with the response to this request to be included in Attachment 1 Section 3 Network Services Issue 14.   

Q 8: Please confirm that an individual with binding authority can sign the required documents. 
A 8: Confirmed

Q 9: Please provide us two additional months of claims data?
A 9: No additional claims data is available.

Q 10:  Like many organizations across the Country, in furtherance with general public health guidance, we have transitioned much of our workforce to work from home in light of COVID-19. Our team that assembles hard copy presentations is located in a state with a “Stay at Home” executive order.  Please confirm that this is acceptable in fulfilling the submission requirements of the RFP.  In the event you do not have a procurement portal we can upload to an established secure FTP site to assist with any proposal delivery to ensure confidential information is kept secure and to deliver proposals that otherwise would be too large for traditional emails.  
A 10: No.  Electronic submission is not an acceptable requirement of the RFP.



Q 11: Are you looking for a FSA quote?
A 11: No

Q 12:  The Copay’s listed for the Current Health Plan T66 for Diagnostic Facility X Rays and Ultrasounds should be $35 instead of $30, and Telehealth Visits should be $30 instead of $35.
A 12:  Corrections were made to the Attachment 2 Worksheet and it is enclosed with the Addendum.  Please use the Attachment 2 Revised worksheet for your response.  

Q 13:  In reviewing the language in Attachment 4: FTA 3rd Party Clauses, we would like to request a change.  On A – 44 under the Opportunity to Cure provision, we would request a change in the time period of notification of breach or default from 10 days to 30 days.
A 13:  The language in Attachment 4 has been revised to meet this request.  Please use the Attachment 4 Revised worksheet for your response. 

Q 14:  The plan health plan copays for our proposed plans may differ in some cases from the Current copays listed in Attachment 2 Health Plan Design Worksheet.  How should we address the changes?
A 14:  List any Copay differences in the “Proposed” portion of the Attachment 2 where applicable.


Please sign and return with proposal.

Vendor: ______________________     Signature: __________________________________
[bookmark: _Hlk72504247]Signed by (Name/Position): ____________________________________________________
Phone No.:   _________________________________ Date:  __________________
FAILURE TO RETURN THIS ENTIRE ADDENDUM WITH THE PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL 
MAY CAUSE THE PROPOSAL TO BE RENDERED NON-RESPONSIVE
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